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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 5:41 PM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 08/10/2024 

Dear Lkk 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type

1 HC Auto  Block 32, Sin Ming Drive, #01-349 S575706  JOE  CMSL IVS24/1008 XE2917G YM8155U RI PHYSICAL
2 Hua Meng Spray  1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-61 AUTOBAY Kah Yen – 6746 5519  CMPY AVS24/3032 SMA1709Z  SJK2228X    PRS
3 Kok Wang Car  1 Soon Lee st #06-40 Pioneer Centre Kok (HP: 91839633) CMPU AVS24/3041 SMS1409U SNR9506M  PRS
4 SIN YU SIN  1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-52  KONG 91993103  CMGK AVS24/3098 SLC7081L  GBK7315P  PRS

 
 
 
 
** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 
 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Andy Seah  
Claim Department 
───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg   
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protection policy  


